
Zachary Grant

Software Engineer

3413 Regal Row College Station, TX 77845

(512) 629-3671

zach@zachgrant.com

SUMMARY

Fast-learning software engineer with more than 6 years of experience in development with Ruby on Rails, SQL, C# and more. Enjoys solving complex technical challenges and team collaboration. Excited to contribute to a team with a focus on innovation and continuous skill advancement.

EXPERIENCE

Verbit, New York, NY (Remote) - *Software Engineer*

JUNE 2022 - APRIL 2024

- Resolved support requests requiring Ruby developer expertise in a timely manner.
- Coordinated and supported colleagues across multiple technical and non-technical teams.
- Maintained a web application while learning and applying new skills in PHP and Bash

Improving Enterprises, College Station, TX - *Software Consultant*

JULY 2017 - JUNE 2022

- Helped initiate and maintain productive relationships with clients.
- Made and accomplished regular goals on remote and hybrid teams.
- Developed and maintained web applications with modern technologies.
- Learned and applied skills in new areas including Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL and Javascript.
- Assisted in training up newer team members.

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University, College Station, TX

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering

AUGUST 2013 - MAY 2017

SKILLS

- Ruby on Rails
- Javascript
- C#
- SQL
- PostgreSQL
- Bash